
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: David Ramirez 
To: Adams, Kevin M 
Cc: OCE; Ramiro Garcia; Anita Keese; Bryan Sinclair 
Subject: RE: MPC El Paso Refinery - Request for Regulatory Relief Necessary to Respond to COVID-19 
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 7:02:29 PM 

Good evening Mr. Adams, 

The TCEQ has received your request for enforcement discretion for five different activities: 

First item, enforcement discretion to postpone the leak detection and repair (LDAR) program for the 
Marathon El Paso Refinery (RN100213016) owned and operated by Western Refining Company, L. P. 
and Western Refining Terminals LLC. LDAR monitoring is required under 40 CFR 60 Subparts GGG, 
GGGa, VV, VVa, QQQ, 40 CFR 61 subpart BB, 40 CFR 61 subpart FF, 40 CFR 63 subpart H, 40 CFR 63 
subpart CC, Title V Permits Nos O-3929 and O-1348, NSR Permit Nos 18897 and 93546. 
Enforcement discretion is approved until May 15, 2020. 

Second item, enforcement discretion request for the temporary cessation of quarterly, monthly, and 
weekly visual inspections of individual drain systems or waste management units subject to the 
Benzene Operations NESHAP (BWON) and NSPS QQQ. Please provide more information as to why 
this activity cannot be conducted in accordance with current COVID-19 restrictions. 

Third item, enforcement discretion request for annual groundwater monitoring at the South Side 
groundwater system currently scheduled for April 30, 2020.  This activity is required as per Agreed 
Order Docket No. 2000-0181-SWR. With this specific requirement being tracked by an active 
TCEQ Agreed Order, please coordinate with the TCEQ’s Enforcement Division to obtain the 
proper order tracking extension.  Your point of contact to assist with your extension request is 
Bryan Sinclair. 

Fourth item, enforcement discretion request for Method 9 Annual smoke school certification 
training which is required under 30 TAC 111.111(a)(1)(G). Please note that the request was to 
postpone training until May 15, 2020, which would be the expiration of the enforcement 
discretion for this item, if approved.  If the noted dated is in error, please resubmit the request 
with correct date for the Method 9 Annual smoke school certification. 

Fifth item, enforcement discretion request to conduct annual secondary seal inspections on external 
floating roof tanks, T069, T-127, T-130, T-144, and T-122, which are expiring on April 30, 2020, and 
are required under 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb, 40 CFR 63 Subpart CC. Please provide more information 
as to why this activity cannot be conducted in accordance with current COVID-19 restrictions. 

In summary, the quarterly LDAR monitoring enforcement discretion is approved in accordance with 
the representations in your request and is effective until May 15, 2020, the annual groundwater 
monitoring requirement needs to be coordinated with TCEQ’s Enforcement Division and please 
resubmit the request with the information requested for the three remaining issues (inspection of 
individual drain systems or waste management units, smoke school certification and seal inspection) 
for consideration of enforcement discretion.  The TCEQ remains committed to working with our 



 

 

 

 

 

                                                   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

regulated community on a case by case basis and reserves the right to withdraw this approval. 

Regards, 
David A. Ramirez, Area Director 
Border and Permian Basin Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Adams, Kevin M < 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:16 PM 
To: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: MPC El Paso Refinery - Request for Regulatory Relief Necessary to Respond to COVID-
19 

My first email left off the “gov” on the email address. 

Kevin Adams 
Environmental Supervisor 
ESS – El Paso Refinery 

Marathon Petroleum Corporation 
212 N. Clark Street 
El Paso, TX 79905 
O:  915-775-7864 
M: 915-222-1690 

From: Adams, Kevin M 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: RAMIRO.GARCIA@TCEQ.TEXAS; OCE@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV 
Cc: tceq06@tceq.texas.gov; AX@elpasotexas.gov; Cade, Ruth A. 
<  Kaysen, Eric R. <  Buell, 
Matthew W. <  Bordes, Randy M. 
< 
Subject: MPC El Paso Refinery - Request for Regulatory Relief Necessary to Respond to COVID-19 

Dear Mr. Garcia: 

The attached letter is to provide additional details to Marathon Petroleum Corporation’s 
(Marathon)’s March 19, 2020 letter requesting regulatory relief to respond to the novel coronavirus 
(COVID-19) at its El Paso Refinery. In your March 21, 2020 response email, you indicated that 
additional detail should be provided on the regulatory relief requested. Specifically, your guidance 
was that each request must include the following: 

mailto:AX@elpasotexas.gov
mailto:tceq06@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:OCE@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV
mailto:RAMIRO.GARCIA@TCEQ.TEXAS
mailto:ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov


 

 

 

                                                   

 

 

 

• Concise statement supporting request for enforcement discretion 
• Anticipated duration of need for enforcement discretion 
• Citation of rule / permit provision for which enforcement discretion is requested 

The individual sections of this letter outline each potential area of non-compliance where 
enforcement discretion is requested. This request is for the period beginning on date of the March 
19, 2020 original request through May 15, 2020. 

Sincerely, 
Kevin Adams 

Kevin Adams 
Environmental Supervisor 
ESS – El Paso Refinery 

Marathon Petroleum Corporation 
212 N. Clark Street 
El Paso, TX 79905 
O:  915-775-7864 
M: 915-222-1690 











          
 

 

   

 
 

   

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
   

 
  

  
 

 
 

   
 

     
  

 
 

  
  
  
 

  
  

 
 

 
    

 
 

    

Kevin M. Adams 
Western Refining 
212 N Clark Drive. 
El Paso, TX 79905 

539 South Main Street 
Findlay, OH 45840 
Tel: 419.422.2121 

March 27, 2020 

VIA EMAIL TO OCE@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV AND RAMIRO.GARCIA@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV 

Mr. Ramiro Garcia 
Deputy Director 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
12100 Park 35 Circle 
Austin, Texas 78753 

Re: Request for Regulatory Relief Necessary to Respond to COVID-19 
Western Refining Company, L.P (CN 601510191, RN 100213016) & Western 
Refining Terminals LLC (CN604485763; RN100213016) 
d/b/a Marathon El Paso Refinery 

Dear. Mr. Garcia, 

This letter is to provide additional details to Marathon Petroleum Corporation’s (Marathon)’s 
March 19, 2020 letter requesting regulatory relief to respond to the novel coronavirus (COVID-
19) at its El Paso Refinery.  In your March 21, 2020 response email, you indicated that additional 
detail should be provided on the regulatory relief requested.  Specifically, your guidance was that 
each request must include the following: 

• Concise statement supporting request for enforcement discretion 
• Anticipated duration of need for enforcement discretion 
• Citation of rule / permit provision for which enforcement discretion is requested 

The following sections of this letter outline each potential area of non-compliance where 
enforcement discretion is requested.  This request is for the period beginning on date of the 
March 19, 2020 original request through May 15, 2020. 

Leak Detection and Repair (LDAR) 

Request: In response to the pandemic, Marathon is limiting access to the site to reduce the risk 
of spreading the virus to employees in the refinery and the public at large. In addition to 
requiring non-essential employees to telecommute during this period, the site has gone to a 
critical-employee only on-site workforce. Thus, Marathon is unable to have a full force of third-
party contractors available to perform LDAR tasks.  Notably, Marathon’s LDAR third-party 
contractors work in close quarters in a centralized building, housing 10 technicians.  These 
technicians not only share workspaces, but also equipment for monitoring and calibration; and 

mailto:RAMIRO.GARCIA@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV
mailto:OCE@TCEQ.TEXAS.GOV


 

 

  
   

  
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

    
 

 

 
   

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

     
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

thus the building & shared equipment does not meet obligations for at least 6 ft social distancing 
and disenfection requirements to minimize the potential spread of COVID-19.    Therefore, 
enforcement discretion is requested for the temporary cessation of Method 21 monitoring of 
fugitive equipment and piping connections in VOC service, including temporary cessation of 
visual pump inspections conducted monthly if performed by 3rd party contractors. This 
enforcement discretion is also requested for the temporary cessation of quarterly, monthly, and 
weekly visual inspections of individual drain systems or waste management units subject to the 
Benzene Operations NESHAP (BWON) and NSPS QQQ. 

In lieu of performing Method 21 monitoring and associated visual inspections, the El Paso 
Refinery will establish a perimeter optical gas imaging (OGI) monitoring schedule, i.e. FLIR 
camera, to check for leaks in each process unit normally monitored via Method 21.  Per EPA’s 
memorandum “COVID-19 Implications for EPA’s Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 
Program” dated March 26, 2020, these activities are included activities subject to enforcement 
discretion. 

Duration: Through May 15, 2020. Marathon may later be forced to request an extension to this 
duration should it be necessary due to the status of the pandemic. 

Citation: 40 CFR 60 Subparts GGG, GGGa, VV, VVa, QQQ, 40 CFR 61 subpart BB, 40 CFR 
61 subpart FF, 40 CFR 63 subpart H, 40 CFR 63 subpart CC, Title V Permits Nos O-3929 and 
O1348, NSR Permit Nos 18897 and 93546. 

Annual Groundwater Monitoring 

Request: Deferral of annual groundwater monitoring at the South Side groundwater system 
currently scheduled for April 30, 2020.  In response to the pandemic, Marathon is limiting 
access to the site to reduce the risk of spreading the virus to employees in the refinery and the 
public at large. In addition to requiring non-essential employees to telecommute during this 
period, the site has gone to a critical-employee only on-site workforce. El Paso Refinery has 
significant amounts of data that characterize the groundwater underneath the refinery and 
deferring the annual sampling event will not result in any appreciable change to the groundwater 
characterization. 

Duration: Through May 15, 2020. Marathon may later be forced to request an extension to this 
duration should it be necessary due to the status of the pandemic. 

Citation:  Agreed Order Docket No. 2000-0181-SWR 
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Annual Certification of Trained Method 9 Opacity 

Request: Deferral of training Method 9 Annual smoke school certification currently scheduled 
on May 15, 2020. 

Duration: Through May 15, 2020. Marathon may later be forced to request an extension to this 
duration should it be necessary due to the status of the pandemic. 

Citation:   30 TAC 111.111(a)(1)(G) 

Annual Secondary Tank Seal Inspections 

Request: Deferral of annual secondary seal inspections on external floating roof tanks, T069, T-
127, T-130, T-144, and T-122 currently expiring on April 30, 2020. 

Duration: Through May 15, 2020. Marathon may later be forced to request an extension to this 
duration should it be necessary due to the status of the pandemic. 

Citation:   40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb, 40 CFR 63 Subpart CC 

Marathon is committed to making every effort possible to ensure compliance during the 
pandemic with consideration of the health and safety of critical infrastructure staffing and the 
public.  We appreciate your time and consideration on this matter.  If you have any questions or 

Sincerely, 

comments, please contact me at my mobile number, 915-222-1690, or by email at 

Kevin M. Adams 
Environmental Supervisor 
El Paso Refinery 

Cc: Eric Kaysen, Marathon Regional Environmental Manager 
Ruth Cade, Director, Refining Environmental 
City of El Paso via Al Meleros at meleroAX@elpasotexas.gov 
TCEQ Region 6 at tceq06@tceq.texas.gov 
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